
NEW BUSINESS

Date: October 15, 2020

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Councillor Gord Perks

Subject: Parking Amendments – Riverside Drive

SUMMARY

This staff report is about a matter that Community Council has delegated authority to make a final decision, provided that it is not amended so that it varies with City Policy or by-laws. The reconstruction of Riverside Drive was recently completed whereby the roadway width was narrowed and a number of buildouts were installed. In order to provide for safe flow of traffic, as well as to provide parking where safety possible, the parking regulations in the attached appendix should be adopted.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that:

1. Toronto and East York Community Council authorize parking regulation amendments on Riverside Drive as listed in Attachment 1 – Amendments to Parking Regulations.

Councillor Gord Perks
Ward 14, Parkdale-High Park